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July 6, 2012

TO: Parties and Intervenors %ib

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director\*fﬁ\

RE: DOCKET NO. 427 — North Atlantic Towers, LLC and New Cingular

Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at one of two sites: 171
Short Beach Road, Branford, or 82 Short Beach Road, East Haven,
Connecticut.

Comments have been received from Department of Transportation, dated July 6, 2012.
Copies are attached for your review.
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Jo00 BERLIN TURNFIKE, PO, BOX 317546
NEWINGTON, CONNECTICUT 061317546

Phone:

Ms. Linda Roberts
Pxecufive Divector
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

MNew Britain, 7 0605

Diear My Roberts:

Subject: Docket No, 427
Telecommunication Facility
Town of Hast Haven

Phe Department of Transpartation (DOT) has reviewed the above-mentioned docket and
affers the tolowing comment, '

FThe proposed project results in @ curb cut and underground ulility work on State route 147
withiz the state nght of way, therefore North Atlantic Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS,
LLE must attain o Highway Encroachment Permit in conjunction with the Connecticut General Statues
prior to performing any work within the right of way. The District 3 Permit Office will need review four
catnplete sels of construction plans which show all work within the State highway right of way, all site
wark, any required easements and standard details for highway construetion prior to issuing the
encroachment permut.

Fhe District 3 Permit Oflice will determine the bond amount, insurance coverage,
maintenance asd protection of traftic, inspection, roadway restoration and pavement restoration
FEGUITEIMEnts,

Should you have any further questions, please contact, Mr. Gregg Hendrickson, Utility Engincer
{Utilities), @@ (8603 594-3264.

Very truly yours,

Sohrab Afrazl
Transportation Principal Engineer
Bureau of Engineering and Constriction

An Egual Oppoctunity Employer
Fricted on Aecyzled o Recovacad Faps



